Perryville LSAC Meeting Minutes January 13th, 2022

I. TIME CALLED TO ORDER: 5:07

- II. ROLL CALL: Dana Phillips, Audrey O'Domin, Donna Shangin
- III. VISITORS: Jim Dube, Taryn Williams, Angelina Phillips, Kennisha Shangin, Bertha Skonberg, Austin Shangin, Boris Kosbruk, Devin Kosbruk, Jadine O'Domin, Abby Wiegand, James Williams
- IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Unanimous approval

V. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Unanimous approval

VI. OLD BUSINESS:

- A. New LSAC Member Appointments: Kennisha expressed interest; Dana motioned to vote and Donna seconded; all three in favor
- B. COVID Regulations: Kumi Rattenbury and Bill Cornell attended to review COVID protocols and advice. Kumi said that the first day of your positive test is day 0 for quarantine and you can go back out in public on day 6. She also stressed that you should wear a mask for ten days after exposure, even if boosted. She then mentioned you should test at the end of your quarantine to make sure it's negative. We then reviewed the village mandates—they have been removed, for the most part. The current mandates reflect the CDC's website (five day quarantine if you contract COVID or five day quarantine if you're exposed and not fully vaccinated). Bertha read from the district website that masks aren't required by the district and Bill and Taryn confirmed that the district requirements are the minimum, but the LSAC can implement more stringent mandates, if they so choose. The LSAC then moved to discuss the school mandates—whether or not we should continue screenings and the mask mandate—as well as the mandates in relation to open gym. Bertha said that there needs to be more consistency, the older students haven't been great about wearing their masks—Kennisha echoes that sentiment. Bertha mentions that masks shouldn't be required and Donna agrees. Dana says it should be each person's choice. Dana motions to vote to make masks optional, Donna seconds and the motion passes. Kennisha motions to vote to remove screenings and Donna seconds, it passes 3:1.
- C. COVID Regulations for open gym: We moved on to discuss COVID regulations at open gym. Austin asked why the regulations were different than those in

school and Taryn explained; at school, we were masking, distancing, and sanitizing, and the LSAC decided that these measures would be impossible at open gym. Dana motioned to remove all mandates for gym as well, Kennisha seconded, and it passed 3:1.

D. Culture Week: Taryn gave a brief overview and Bertha recommended starting a committee.

VII. New Business:

- A. D. Kosbruk Experiencing Out Presentation: skipped
- B. Indian Policy and Procedure Request for Public Comment: Jim reminded folks about this opportunity, if they wanted to comment
- C. Tutor Introduction: Abby introduced herself and explained her role at school
- D. After School Program: Dana signed the form allowing us to start the culture after school club
- E. Valentine's Day: skipped
- F. Basketball Districts: skipped
- G. RAY AmeriCorps Position: skipped
- H. Parent Input Forms: Taryn reminded everyone that we are here to do what we can for the students and we can't know what to change without feedback. She also reminded everyone that we are here every day and always willing to hear community members' thoughts.

VIII. Principal's Report:

A. Jim shared that the climate and connectedness surveys would be coming out soon and it'll be open to parents this year. Please provide feedback on school climate—it will be in February.

IX. Teacher and Aide Reports:

- A. There's only been one student in preschool. He has been practicing Alutiiq and he made a traditional drum with the culture kit.
- B. Elementary students have been focusing on working at their own pace for the standards.
- C. Middle school students have been working on cultures and civilization in social studies and have been watching Encanto. In science, they've been working on place-based learning about erosion and weathering.
- D. High school students have moved on to life science and have done a few experiments and next week we'll be dissecting frogs. We've been working on the formation of the United States in social studies and completed film studies. Several students have already finished one level and we're over halfway through the standards in all major subjects.

X. Community Comment:

A. None

XI. Future Agenda Items:

A. Basketball Districts

XII. Adjournment at 7:01 PM